
 

 

   

 

AP&P Agenda Thursday, October 31, 2024 

2:30 pm – 5:30 pm T600-J 

Type of Meeting: Regular 

Note Taker: Robyn Serrano 

Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.  

Committee Members: 

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair 

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs                           
Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer 

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative 

Travis Lee, IAAT Representative 
Alfred Brubaker, IAAT Representative 

Darren Watters, HSS Representative 
Vacant, HSS Representative 

James Dorn, MSE Representative 
Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative 

Heidi Williams, LACA Representative 

Vacant, LACA Representative 

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative 

Yadira Arellano, SBS Representative 
Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative  

Jillian Bentley, AHUM Representative 

Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian 
Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling 

Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling  
Amaka Donn, Adjunct Representative 

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position 
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position 

Dr. Windy Franklin-Martinez, Administrative 
Position 
John Cariaga, Student Representative 

*Absent 

Items Person Action 

I. Call to Order 

 

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton/Dr. 
Kathy Bakhit 

 

 

 

II. Attendance 

− Roll Call 

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton 

 

 

III. Opening Comments from the Public (3 
minutes maximum) 

  

 

IV. Approval of the Agenda All  

 

V. Approval of the Minutes 

− 10/24/2024 

All  

 

VI. Informational Items 

−  
 

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton 

 

 

VII. Training 

−  

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton 

 

VIII. Action 

 

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton 

 



 

 

   

 

 

Non Substantial Course Revisions 

ANTH101 Introduction to Biological 

Anthropology 

ANTH103 Archaeology and World Prehistory 

ELTE140 Microprocessor Systems I 

IMTA255 Transition to Trainer: Your role as a 

Journey Worker [455-455] 

MOA102 Advanced Medical Terminology 

PHTC200 The Business Of Photography 

PHTC201 Advanced Black and White 

Photography 

RADT103 Radiographic Positioning and 

Procedures I 

RADT104 Radiographic Principles I 

RADT106 Radiographic Clinic Practicum IA 

RADT203 Fluoroscopic Imaging and Radiation 

Protection 

RADT207 Advanced Radiographic Procedures 

RADT210 Principles of Venipuncture for 

Radiology 

WELD137 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding 

Fundamentals 

 

Program Deactivations 
Digital Photographic Imaging AA 

Digital Photographic Imaging Cert 

Digital Printing 

Digital Printing Cert 

 

New Course Developments 
AJ220     Leadership and Ethics in Modern 

Policing 

BIOL199 Work Experience Education 

BIOL206 Introduction to Bioinformatics 

DA106B   Latin Ballroom Dance 

ENGR111 Excel for Science and Engineering 

ETHN105 Introduction to Asian American 

Studies 

ETHN114 Chicana/o Culture 

ETHN140 Introduction to Pacific Islander 

History 

 



 

 

   

 

HD104    College Success for Student Athletes 

KINF121 Intermediate Life Fitness Center 

Training 

KINF122 Beginning Basketball 

KINF123 Intermediate Basketball 

KINF136 Intermediate Fire Agility 

KINF146 Yoga for Athletes 

KINF221 Advanced Life Fitness Center 

Training 

KINF235 Advanced Fire Agility 

MATH049S Support Course for Math 149 

MATH149 Foundations of Calculus 

MUS162 Chamber Music 

PARL100 Introduction to Law and Ethics 

PARL101 Civil Litigation I 

PARL102 Civil Litigation II 

PARL103 Contracts 

PARL104 Torts 

PARL105 Family Law 

PARL106 Real Property 

PARL107 Wills, Trusts, and Probate 

PARL108 Criminal Litigation 

PARL109 Legal Research and Law Office 

Technology 

PARL110 Legal Analysis and Writing 

THA142   Musical Theatre Performance 

Workshop 

 

New Course Developments - Non-Credit 
ABDY900 Antique and Classic Car Restoration 

AJ901     Modern Policing in Society 

AJ903     Narcotics Control in Modern 

Policing 

AJ909     Crime Analysis 

AJ920     Leadership and Ethics in Modern 

Policing 

AUTO900 Automotive Restoration 

BIOL990 Research Practicum 

BUS901  Essential Inventory Control Skills-

Foundations 

BUS902  Essential Skills for Warehousing and 

Distributions 



 

 

   

 

BUS903  Supply Chain Warehouse 

Management 

BUS904  Logistics, Transportation and 

Distribution 

BUS905  Capstone 

BUS911  Attitude in the Workplace 

BUS912  Customer Service 

BUS913  Communication in the Workplace 

ENGR900 Introduction to 3D Printing 

ENGR905 Introduction to Robotics 

ENGR910 Introduction to Microcontrollers 

ENGR950 Applications of 3D Printing 

ENGR955 Applications of Robotics 

ENGR960 Applications of Microcontrollers 

LAC940   AI Essentials 

MUS960 Symphonic Band 

MUS966 Orchestra 

MUS981 Master Chorale 

MUS992 Concert Hour 

MUSC920 Popular Music Ensemble 

MUSC924 Improvisation 

MUSC973A Jazz Ensemble A (Advanced) 

MUSC973B Jazz Ensemble B (Beginner) 

PARL900 Introduction to Law and Ethics 

PARL901 Civil Litigation I 

PARL902 Civil Litigation II 

PARL903 Contracts 

PARL904 Torts 

PARL905 Family Law 

PARL906 Real Property 

PARL907 Wills, Trusts, and Probate 

PARL908 Criminal Litigation 

PARL909 Legal Research and Law Office 

Technology 

PARL910 Legal Analysis and Writing 

PSY900   Case Management Essentials 

WELD900 Welding Certification Preparation 

 

New Program Developments - Non-Credit 
Case Management Work Readiness Cert (Noncredit) 

Community Modern Policing Certificate of 

Completion (Noncredit) 



 

 

   

 

Customer Service Essentials (Noncredit) 

Logistics, Transportation and Distribution Cert 

(Noncredit) 

Paralegal Studies Cert (Noncredit) 

Practical 3D Printing Cert (Noncredit) 

Practical Microcontrollers Cert (Noncredit) 

Practical Robotics Cert (Noncredit) 

Pre-College & Community Music Performance Cert 

(Noncredit) 

Supply Chain Warehouse Essentials Cert (Noncredit) 

 

New Program Developments 
Computational Biology Cert 

Geology Fundamentals Cert 

Human Biology and Wellness AS 

Music (Career Pathway) AA 

Music (Transfer Pathway) AA 

Music Composition & Songwriting Cert 

Music Performance & Education Cert 

Music Technology, Production, & Management Cert 

Paralegal Studies AA 

Paralegal Studies Cert 

Paramedic Cert 

Site Supervisor I Cert 

Site Supervisor II Cert 

Software Development Essentials Cert 

Technical Theatre Cert 

 

Program Revisions 
Administration of Justice AA  
Aerospace Welding Cert 
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Specialist AS 
Air Conditioning Specialist AS 
Aircraft Fabrication & Assembly Technician AS 
All Automotive Systems AS 
All Automotive Systems Cert 
Arts and Humanities - Option III AA 
Biology AS 
Business Information Professional AS 
Child and Family Education AA 
Commercial Music AA 
Commercial Photography Cert 
Computer Animation AA 



 

 

   

 

Computer Animation Cert 
Computer Applications AS 
Computer Networking Multi-Platform AS 
Computer Science AS 
Electrical Technology Cert 
Electronics Technology AS 
General Aircraft Maintenance AS 
Graphic Design AA 
Graphic Design Cert 
Human Services AA 
Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice Cert 
Instructional Aide AA 
Instructional Aide Cert 
Interactive Media-Web Design AA 
Interactive Media-Web Design Cert 
IT Cybersecurity AS 
Medical Assistant Cert 
Professional Bookkeeping AS 
Respiratory Care/Therapy AS 
School-Aged Child Care AA 
Social and Behavioral Sciences - Option II AA 
Video Design & Production Cert 
Video Design and Production AA 
 

Substantial Course Revisions 

ANTH101L Biological Anthropology Lab 

ANTH102 Introduction to Cultural 

Anthropology 

ANTH112 Native North Americans 

ANTH112H Native North Americans Honors 

ANTH140 Introduction to Archaeology 

ART100  Art Appreciation 

ART102  History of Art, Renaissance to 

Modern 

ART113  Painting I 

ART120  Introduction to Printmaking 

ART135  Beginning Wheel-Thrown Ceramics 

ART137  Advanced Wheel-Thrown Ceramics 

ART150   3-D Design Basics 

AUTO100 Introduction to Automotive 

Technology 

AUTO160 Automotive Electrical Fundamentals 

AUTO211 Automotive Engine Operation and 

Repair 



 

 

   

 

AUTO220 Automatic Transmissions and 

Transaxles 

AUTO230 Manual Transmissions, Transaxles, 

and Drivelines 

AUTO240 Automotive Suspension and 

Steering 

AUTO250 Automotive Brake Systems 

AUTO260 Automotive Electrical Systems 

AUTO270 Automotive Heating and Air 

Conditioning 

AUTO280 Automotive Engine Performance 

BIOL304 A Survey of Emerging and 

Remerging Infectious Diseases 

CFE201   Child Development Practicum-

Observation and Assessment 

CFE202                Child Development Practicum-

Emergent Leadership 

CHIN101 Elementary Chinese I 

CHIN102 Elementary Chinese 2 

CHIN201 Intermediate Chinese 

CHIN202 Intermediate Chinese 

COMM115 Introduction to Argumentation and 

Debate 

COMM215 Public Relations Communication 

COMM219 Introduction to Intercultural 

Communication 

DM101   Digital Media Arts 

DM103   Graphic Design I 

DM105   Interactive Media 

DM106   Video Design & Production I 

DM110   Motion Graphics 

DM112   Experimental Video Production 

DM113   Photoshop I 

DM115   Graphic Communications I 

DM127   Web Design and Production I 

DM128   Web Design and Production II 

DM143   Computer 2-D Animation 

DM145   Computer 3-D Animation 

DM199   Work Experience Education 

DM203   Graphic Design II 

DM205   Digital Illustration 

DM206   Video Design and Production II 



 

 

   

 

DM213   Photoshop II 

DM215   Graphic Communications II 

DM246   Portfolio and Job Search 

DM298   Special Studies Digital Media 

ECON100 Survey of Economics 

ECON102 Principles of Microeconomics 

ENGR140 Engineering 3D Graphics 

FTV155   Film Festival Analysis 

FTV244   Production and Post-Production of 

the Short Film 

GEOG205 Introduction to Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOG220 Data Acquisition and Management 

in Geographic Information Science (GIS) 

GEOG221 Spatial Analysis in Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOG222 Cartography for Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOG298C Special Studies in Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOL101L Physical Geology Lab 

HD103    Career and Life Planning 

MATH110 Mathematics for Liberal Arts 

Students 

MATH128 College Algebra for Liberal Arts 

MUS160 Symphonic Band 

MUS165 Guitar Ensemble 

MUS181 Master Chorale 

MUSC102 History of Jazz 

MUSC103 History of Rock 'n Roll 

MUSC104 The Music Industry 

MUSC107 History of Women in Rock Music 

MUSC108 History of Hip Hop 

MUSC122 Stage Voice 

MUSC141 Concert Management 

MUSC142 Musical Theatre Workshop 

POLS201 Contemporary International 

Relations 

PSY301   Organizational Behavioral 

Psychology 

THA115A Rehearsal and Performance: Drama 



 

 

   

 

THA116B Rehearsal and Performance: 

Comedy 

 

Substantial Course Revisions – Noncredit 

ESL919   ESL Skills Building 1 

ESL920   ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 2 

ESL930   ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 3 

ESL933   ESL Grammar 3 

ESL938   ESL Reading and Writing 3 

ESL940   ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 4 

ESL943   ESL Grammar 4 

ESL948   ESL Reading and Writing 4 

 

IX. Discussion 

− Cyclical Review 

− Credit by Examination list 

− AP 

− CLEP 

− IB 
 

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton/Dr. 
Jessica Eaton 

 

X.        Reports  

−  

Dr. Jonathan 
Compton 

 

XI.        Catalog 

− Review last term offered 

Robyn 
Serrano 

 

XII.        Date of Next Meeting 

− 11/14/24 

− 2/13/25, 2/27/25, 3/13/25, 3/27/25, 
4/10/25, 4/24/25, 5/8/25, 5/22/25 

 

  

XIII.      Adjournment 

 

Dr. Jonathan 

Compton/Dr. 

Kathy Bakhit 

 

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 14, 2024   

 



 

 

   

 

AP&P Minutes Thursday, October 24, 2024 

2:30 pm – 5:30 pm T600-J 

Type of Meeting: Regular 

Note Taker: Sam Darby 

Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.  

Committee Members: 

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair 
Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic 
Affairs*Proxy-Dr. Rebecca Farley                          

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer*Proxy-Mike Rios 

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative 
Travis Lee, IAAT Representative 

Alfred Brubaker, IAAT Representative 
Darren Watters, HSS Representative 

Vacant, HSS Representative 

James Dorn, MSE Representative 

Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative 

Heidi Williams, LACA Representative 
Vacant, LACA Representative 

 

Guests: Lisa O’Leary, Perry Jehlicka, Cole Wolf, Wendy 
Rider, Meagan Butler, Carla Corona, Jessica Harper, 
Francisco Fuentes 

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative 

Balbir Arora, SBS Representative 
Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative  

Jillian Bentley, AHUM Representative 

Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian* 
Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling*Proxy-Dr. 
De'Nean Coleman-Carew 
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling  

Amaka Donn, Adjunct Representative 

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position* No Proxy 

Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position* Proxy-Nate 
Dillon 
Dr. Windy Franklin-Martinez, Administrative Position 

John Cariaga, Student Representative* No Proxy 

*Absent 

Items Person Action 

I. Call to Order 

 

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

The meeting was called to order at 2:40pm 

 

 

II. Attendance 

− Roll Call 

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

 

 

III. Opening Comments from the Public (3 
minutes maximum) 

  

 

IV. Approval of the Agenda All Action Taken 
Motion to approve: 
Agenda for 10/24/2024 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

V. Approval of the Minutes 

− 10/10/2024 

All Action Taken 
Motion to approve: 



 

 

   

 

Minutes for 10/10/2024 
Motion Second 
Abstentions: Dr. De’Nean Coleman-Carew, Mike Rios, Dr. 
Rebecca Farley 
Motion approved 

 

VI. Informational Items 

− All CCN courses will need to be 
submitted for GE approval 

 

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

Discussion: 

All CCN courses will need to be submitted for GE approval. 

VII. Training 

−  

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

 

VIII. Action 

 

Course Deactivations 
HD100  Basic Strategies For College 

Success 

 

Non Substantial Course Revisions – Noncredit 

ESL960  VESL Welding 

 

Non Substantial Course Revisions 

ART106  History of Art: Asia 

ART145  2-D Design Basics 

ART210  Drawing III 

BIOL104 Environmental Biology 

BIOL204 General Microbiology 

CHEM110 General Chemistry 

DA102    Beg Ballet 

DA103    Beginning Modern Dance 

DA104    Beginning Jazz Dance 

DA107A Dance Performance 

DA107B  Dance Performance 

DA107C   Dance Performance 

DA108    Dance Ensemble 

DA111    Choreography 

DA115    Dance Repertory 

DA116    Dance Improvisation 

DA122    Intermediate Ballet 

DA123    Intermediate Modern Dance 

DA124    Intermediate Jazz Dance 

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

 

Action Taken 
Course Deactivations 
Motion to approve: 
HD 100 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Non Substantial Course Revisions – Noncredit  

Motion to approve: 
ESL 960 – pending adding advisory language of ENGL C1000 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Non Substantial Course Revisions 

Motion to approve: 
All Non Substantial Course Revisions 
ART 106 - – pending adding advisory language of ENGL C1000 
BIOL 104 – pending adding advisory language of ENGL C1000 
WELD 135- pending removal of units/hours in course 
description 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

CCN Substantial Course Revisions 

Motion to approve: 
COMMC1000 Introduction to Public Speaking 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve: 



 

 

   

 

DA202    Advanced Ballet 

DA203    Advanced Modern Dance 

DA204    Advanced Jazz Dance 

ELEC140 Commercial & Industrial 

Wiring & Cabling 

ELEC150 Electrical Maintenance 

ELEC160 Fundamentals of Motor 

Control 

ELEC220 Advanced Motor Control-PLC 

ELEC250 Electricians Journeyman 

Review 

ELTE110 Electronic Mathematics 

ELTE125 Direct Current and Alternating 

Current Principles 

ELTE130 Digital Circuit Analysis 

ELTE180 Microprocessor Systems 

ELTE220 Microprocessor Systems II 

FTEC109 Principles of Fire and 

Emergency Services Safety and Survival 

FTW123 Wildland Fire Operations 

FTW222 Wildland Fire Behavior 

FTW224 Wildland Fire Control 

IMTA110 Industrial Manufacturing 

Technician Apprentice 1 

IMTA112 Mathematics for the Machine 

Trades 

IMTA210 Industrial Manufacturing 

Technician Apprentice 2 

IMTA212 Communications for 

Apprentices [420-712] 

INT101   Principles of Sign Language 

Interpreting 

INT201   Translation 

MOA101 Beginning Medical 

Terminology 

MOA110 Beginning Medical Office 

Assisting 

MOA111 Advanced Medical Office 

Assisting 

NF110    Sports Nutrition 

NF150    Food and Culture 

NS200A   Nursing Transition 

COMMC1000H Introduction to Public Speaking - Honors 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
ENGLC1000 Academic Reading and Writing 

Modification to course description- abbreviation change. 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
ENGLC1000H Academic Reading and Writing - Honors 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ENGLC1001 Critical Thinking and Writing 

Modification to course description- abbreviation change.  

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ENGLC1001H Critical Thinking and Writing - Honors 

Modification to course description- prerequisite. 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
POLSC1000 American Government and Politics 

Modification to course description- abbreviation and acronym 

change. 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve: 
POLSC1000H American Government and Politics 

Modification – remove duplicate for credit statement 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
PSYCC1000 Introduction to Psychology 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 



 

 

   

 

PHTC101 Beginning Black and White 

Photography 

PHTC125 Beginning Digital Photography 

PHTC150 Beginning Color Photography 

PHTC203 Foundations of Cameras & 

Composition 

PHTC205 Documentary and 

Photojournalism 

PHTC211 Wedding, Portrait and Event 

Photography 

PHTC215 Photography Studio Practices 

PHTC275 Advanced Digital Photography 

PHTC298 Special Studies in Photography 

PSCI302 Introduction to Quantitative 

Atmospheric Dynamics and Thermodynamics 

RADT101 Introduction to Radiologic 

Technology 

RADT102 Patient Care in Radiology 

RADT107 Radiographic Positioning and 

Procedures II 

RADT108 Advanced Principles of 

Exposure 

RADT109 Radiation Physics 

RADT201 Radiographic Clinical 

Practicum III 

RADT202 Radiographic Pathology 

RADT204 Principles and Applications of 

Cross-Sectional Anatomy in Imaging 

RADT205 Radiographic Clinical 

Practicum IV 

RADT208 Radiographic Certification 

Preparation 

RCP101                Fundamentals of Respiratory 

Care 

WDTO101 Applied Water Treatment and 

Distribution Mathematics 

WDTO115 Water Distribution I 

WDTO120 Water Treatment I 

WELD135 Gas Metal Arc Welding 

WELD142 Aerospace Welding Processes 

WELD200 Advanced Aerospace Welding 

Processes 

 
Motion to approve:  
PSYCC1000H General Psychology Honors 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
STATC1000 Introduction to Statistics  

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
STATC1000H Introduction to Statistics - Honors 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
STATC1000S       Support Course for STATC1000 

Changed to STAT 1000S, will not be a CCN course 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Program Revisions 
 
Motion to approve:  
Bachelor of Science Degree Respiratory Care 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Chemistry AS 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Chicana and Chicano Studies 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Deaf Studies: American Sign Language AA 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 



 

 

   

 

WELD265 Structural Flux Cored Arc 

Welding 

 

CCN Substantial Course Revisions 

COMMC1000 Introduction to Public 

Speaking 

COMMC1000H Introduction to Public 

Speaking - Honors 

ENGLC1000 Academic Reading and Writing 

ENGLC1000H Academic Reading and Writing 

- Honors 

ENGLC1001 Critical Thinking and Writing 

ENGLC1001H Critical Thinking and Writing - 

Honors 

POLSC1000 American Government and 

Politics 

POLSC1000H American Government and 

Politics 

PSYCC1000 Introduction to Psychology 

PSYCC1000H General Psychology Honors 

STATC1000 Introduction to Statistics  

STATC1000H Introduction to Statistics - 

Honors 

STATC1000S       Support Course for STATC1000 

 

Program Revisions 
Aerospace Welding 
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Specialist AS 
Air Conditioning Specialist AS 
Aircraft Fabrication & Assembly Technician AS 
All Automotive Systems Certificate 
Arts and Humanities Option III 
Bachelor of Science Degree Respiratory Care 
Chemistry AS 
Chicana and Chicano Studies 
Commercial Music AA 
Commercial Photography Cert 
Computer Science AS 
Deaf Studies: American Sign Language AA 
Deaf Studies: American Sign Language Cert 
Deaf Studies: Interpreter Training AA 
Deaf Studies: Interpreter Training Cert 
Electrical Technology Cert 
Electronics Technology AS 

Motion to approve:  
Deaf Studies: American Sign Language Cert 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Deaf Studies: Interpreter Training AA 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
Deaf Studies: Interpreter Training Cert 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Math and Science - Option I 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Real Estate AS 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
Yoga Instructor Cert 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Substantial Course Revisions – Noncredit 

Motion to approve: 
AJ911     Beginning Health and Fitness for First 

Responders I 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
AJ912     Intermediate Health and Fitness for First 

Responders II 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  



 

 

   

 

General Aircraft Maintenance AS 
Graphic Design Cert 
Human Services AA 
Industrial Manufacturing Technician 
Apprentice 
Interactive Media-Web Design Cert 
Math and Science - Option I 
Medical Assistant Certificate 
Real Estate AS 
Social and Behavioral Sciences- Option II 
Video Design & Production Cert. 
Yoga Instructor Cert 
 

Substantial Course Revisions – Noncredit 

AJ911     Beginning Health and Fitness 

for First Responders I 

AJ912     Intermediate Health and 

Fitness for First Responders II 

AJ913     Advanced Health and Fitness 

for First Responders III 

ESL918    ESL Reading and Writing 1 

ESL923   ESL Grammar 2 

ESL928   ESL Reading and Writing 2 

 

Substantial Course Revisions 

AJ111     Beginning Health and Fitness 

for First Responders I 

AJ112     Intermediate Health and 

Fitness for First Responders II 

AJ113     Advanced Health and Fitness 

for First Responders III 

AJ201     Modern Policing in Society 

ANTH101L Biological Anthropology Lab 

ANTH112 Native North Americans 

ANTH112H Native North Americans 

Honors 

ANTH140 Introduction to Archaeology 

ART100  Art Appreciation 

ART102  History of Art, Renaissance to 

Modern 

ART113  Painting I 

ART120  Introduction to Printmaking 

AJ913     Advanced Health and Fitness for First  

Responders III 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve: 
ESL918    ESL Reading and Writing 1 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
ESL923   ESL Grammar 2 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ESL928   ESL Reading and Writing 2 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Substantial Course Revisions 

Motion to approve: 
AJ111     Beginning Health and Fitness for First 

Responders I 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
AJ112     Intermediate Health and Fitness for First 

Responders II 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
AJ113     Advanced Health and Fitness for First 

Responders III 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
AJ201     Modern Policing in Society 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 



 

 

   

 

ART135  Beginning Wheel-Thrown 

Ceramics 

ART137   Advanced Wheel-Thrown 

Ceramics 

ART150   3-D Design Basics 

AUTO100 Introduction to Automotive 

Technology 

AUTO160 Automotive Electrical 

Fundamentals 

AUTO211 Automotive Engine Operation 

and Repair 

AUTO220 Automatic Transmissions and 

Transaxles 

AUTO230 Manual Transmissions, 

Transaxles, and Drivelines 

AUTO240 Automotive Suspension and 

Steering 

AUTO250 Automotive Brake Systems 

AUTO260 Automotive Electrical Systems 

AUTO270 Automotive Heating and Air 

Conditioning 

AUTO280 Automotive Engine 

Performance 

CFE201    Child Development Practicum-

Observation and Assessment 

CFE202    Child Development Practicum-

Emergent Leadership 

COMM115 Introduction to Argumentation 

and Debate 

COMM215 Public Relations 

Communication 

COMM219 Introduction to Intercultural 

Communication 

DA101    Dance Appreciation 

DA105    Beginning Tap Dance 

DA106    Ballroom Dance 

DA113    World Dance - Ethnic Forms 

DA125    Intermediate Tap Dance 

DA205    Advanced Tap Dance 

DM101   Digital Media Arts 

DM103   Graphic Design I 

DM105   Interactive Media 

 

Motion to approve: 
DA101    Dance Appreciation 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
DA105    Beginning Tap Dance 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
DA106    Ballroom Dance 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
DA113    World Dance - Ethnic Forms 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
DA125    Intermediate Tap Dance 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
DA205    Advanced Tap Dance 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
EMT101 Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ETHN101 Introduction to Ethnic Studies 

Class max: 35 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  



 

 

   

 

DM106   Video Design & Production I 

DM110   Motion Graphics 

DM112   Experimental Video 

Production 

DM113   Photoshop I 

DM115   Graphic Communications I 

DM127   Web Design and Production I 

DM128   Web Design and Production II 

DM143   Computer 2-D Animation 

DM145   Computer 3-D Animation 

DM199   Work Experience Education 

DM203   Graphic Design II 

DM205   Digital Illustration 

DM206   Video Design and Production II 

DM213   Photoshop II 

DM215   Graphic Communications II 

DM246   Portfolio and Job Search 

DM298   Special Studies Digital Media 

ECON100 Survey of Economics 

ECON102 Principles of Microeconomics 

EMT101 Emergency Medical Technician 

(EMT) 

ENGR140 Engineering 3D Graphics 

ETHN101 Introduction to Ethnic Studies 

ETHN102 Introduction to Chicana and 

Chicano Studies 

ETHN103 Introduction to Black Studies 

ETHN104 Introduction to Native 

American Studies 

ETHN200 History of U.S. Racism 

FTEC211 Fire Behavior and Combustion 

FTEC290A Physical Fitness and Ability for 

the Firefighter 

FTEC290B Physical Fitness and Ability for 

the Firefighter 

FTV155   Film Festival Analysis 

FTV244   Production and Post-

Production of the Short Film 

FTW121 Wildland Firefighter 

FTW122 Wildland Public Information 

Officer, Prevention, and Investigation 

FTW124 Wildfire Chain Saws 

ETHN102 Introduction to Chicana and Chicano  

Studies 

Class max: 35  
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ETHN103 Introduction to Black Studies 

Class max: 35  
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ETHN104 Introduction to Native American Studies 

Class max: 35 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
ETHN200 History of U.S. Racism 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
FTEC211 Fire Behavior and Combustion 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
FTEC290A Physical Fitness and Ability for the Firefighter 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
FTEC290B Physical Fitness and Ability for the Firefighter 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
FTW121 Wildland Firefighter 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  



 

 

   

 

FTW223 Wildland Engine Firefighter 

FTW285 NWCG Wildland Firefighter 

Academy 

GEOG205 Introduction to Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOG298C Special Studies in Geographic 

Information Science (GIS) 

GEOL101L Physical Geology Lab 

HD103                Career and Life Planning 

KINF120 Beginning Life Fitness Center 

Training 

KINF135 Beginning Fire Agility 

KINT240 Yoga Teacher Training 1 - Yogic 

Lifestyle and Yoga as a Healing Practice 

KINT241 Yoga Teacher Training 2 - 

Gross and Subtle Anatomy 

KINT242 Yoga Teacher Training 3 - 

Pedagogy: The Art and Science of Teaching 

KINT243 Yoga Teacher Training 4 - 

Social Applications of Yoga 

MATH150 Calculus and Analytic 

Geometry 

MATH150H Calculus & Analytic Geometry 

Honors 

MATH160 Calculus and Analytic 

Geometry 

MATH250 Calculus and Analytic 

Geometry 

MUS160 Symphonic Band 

MUS165 Guitar Ensemble 

MUS181 Master Chorale 

MUSC104 The Music Industry 

MUSC107 History of Women in Rock 

Music 

MUSC108 History of Hip Hop 

MUSC142 Musical Theatre Workshop 

POLS201 Contemporary International 

Relations 

PSY301   Organizational Behavioral 

Psychology 

RCP204  Seminar and Practicum in 

Respiratory Care II 

FTW122 Wildland Public Information Officer, 

Prevention, and Investigation 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
FTW124 Wildfire Chain Saws 

Modification: language 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
FTW223 Wildland Engine Firefighter 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
FTW285 NWCG Wildland Firefighter Academy 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
KINF120 Beginning Life Fitness Center Training 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
KINF135 Beginning Fire Agility 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
KINT240 Yoga Teacher Training 1 - Yogic  

Lifestyle and Yoga as a Healing Practice 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
KINT241 Yoga Teacher Training 2 - Gross and Subtle 

Anatomy 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 



 

 

   

 

RCP301  Advanced Cardiopulmonary 

Respiratory Care 

RCP305  Health Care Research Design 

and Methodology 

RCP403  Respiratory Care Capstone 

Project 

SPAN101 Elementary Spanish 1 

SPAN102 Elementary Spanish 2 

SPAN201 Intermediate Spanish 1 

SPAN202 Intermediate Spanish 2 

THA101  Introduction to Theatre 

THA102  Introduction to Stagecraft 

THA103  Introduction to Stage Lighting 

THA110  Fundamentals of Acting 

THA111  Theatre History I 

THA116A Rehearsal and Performance: 

Comedy 

THA121A Technical Theatre Production 

THA121B Technical Theatre Production 

THA121C Technical Theatre Production 

THA125  Intermediate Acting Workshop 

THA130  Improvisation 

THA215  Acting for the Camera 

THA218  Audition Techniques for the 

Actor 

THA220  Fundamentals of Directing 

THA225  Script Analysis 

THA239  Intercultural and Women's 

Theatre 

 

Motion to approve:  
KINT242 Yoga Teacher Training 3 - Pedagogy: The Art 

and Science of Teaching 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
KINT243 Yoga Teacher Training 4 - Social Applications 

of Yoga 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
MATH150 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
MATH150H Calculus & Analytic Geometry Honors 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
MATH160 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
MATH250 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 

Modification: Content item due to articulation. 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
RCP204  Seminar and Practicum in Respiratory  

Care II 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
RCP301  Advanced Cardiopulmonary Respiratory Care 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 



 

 

   

 

 
Motion to approve:  
RCP305  Health Care Research Design and 

Methodology 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
RCP403  Respiratory Care Capstone Project 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
SPAN101 Elementary Spanish 1 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
SPAN102 Elementary Spanish 2 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
SPAN201 Intermediate Spanish 1 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
SPAN202 Intermediate Spanish 2 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 
Motion to approve:  
THA101  Introduction to Theatre 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA102  Introduction to Stagecraft 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA103  Introduction to Stage Lighting 



 

 

   

 

Modification: limitation removed. 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA110  Fundamentals of Acting 

Modification: limitation removed  
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA111  Theatre History I 

Modification: limitation removed 
Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA116A Rehearsal and Performance: Comedy 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA121A Technical Theatre Production 

Motion Second 
Modification: limitation removed 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA121B Technical Theatre Production 

Motion Second 
Modification: limitation removed eLumen error 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA121C Technical Theatre Production 

Motion Second 
Modification: limitation removed 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA125  Intermediate Acting Workshop 

Motion Second 
Modification: limitation removed 
Abstentions: Nate Dillon 



 

 

   

 

Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA130  Improvisation 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA215  Acting for the Camera 

Motion Second 
Modification: limitation removed 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA218  Audition Techniques for the Actor 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA220  Fundamentals of Directing 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA225  Script Analysis 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to approve:  
THA239  Intercultural and Women's Theatre 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

 

Motion to table: 

Aerospace Welding 
Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Specialist AS 
Air Conditioning Specialist AS 
Aircraft Fabrication & Assembly Technician AS 
All Automotive Systems Certificate 
Arts and Humanities Option III 
Commercial Music AA 
Commercial Photography Cert 
Computer Science AS 
Electrical Technology Cert 



 

 

   

 

Electronics Technology AS 
General Aircraft Maintenance AS 
Graphic Design Cert 
Human Services AA 
Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice 
Interactive Media-Web Design Cert 

Medical Assistant Certificate 
Social and Behavioral Sciences- Option II 
Video Design & Production Cert. 
ANTH101L Biological Anthropology Lab 

ANTH112 Native North Americans 

ANTH112H Native North Americans Honors 

ANTH140 Introduction to Archaeology 

ART100  Art Appreciation 

ART102  History of Art, Renaissance to Modern 

ART113  Painting I 

ART120  Introduction to Printmaking 

ART135  Beginning Wheel-Thrown Ceramics 

ART137   Advanced Wheel-Thrown Ceramics 

ART150   3-D Design Basics 

AUTO100 Introduction to Automotive Technology 

AUTO160 Automotive Electrical Fundamentals 

AUTO211 Automotive Engine Operation and Repair 

AUTO220 Automatic Transmissions and Transaxles 

AUTO230 Manual Transmissions, Transaxles, and 

Drivelines 

AUTO240 Automotive Suspension and Steering 

AUTO250 Automotive Brake Systems 

AUTO260 Automotive Electrical Systems 

AUTO270 Automotive Heating and Air Conditioning 

AUTO280 Automotive Engine Performance 

CFE201    Child Development Practicum-Observation 

and Assessment 

CFE202    Child Development Practicum-Emergent 

Leadership 

COMM115 Introduction to Argumentation and Debate 

COMM215 Public Relations Communication 

COMM219 Introduction to Intercultural Communication 

DM101   Digital Media Arts 

DM103   Graphic Design I 

DM105   Interactive Media 

DM106   Video Design & Production I 

DM110   Motion Graphics 



 

 

   

 

DM112   Experimental Video Production 

DM113   Photoshop I 

DM115   Graphic Communications I 

DM127   Web Design and Production I 

DM128   Web Design and Production II 

DM143   Computer 2-D Animation 

DM145   Computer 3-D Animation 

DM199   Work Experience Education 

DM203   Graphic Design II 

DM205   Digital Illustration 

DM206   Video Design and Production II 

DM213   Photoshop II 

DM215   Graphic Communications II 

DM246   Portfolio and Job Search 

DM298   Special Studies Digital Media 

ECON100 Survey of Economics 

ECON102 Principles of Microeconomics 

ENGR140 Engineering 3D Graphics 

FTV155   Film Festival Analysis 

FTV244   Production and Post-Production of the Short 

Film 

GEOG205 Introduction to Geographic Information 

Science (GIS) 

GEOG298C Special Studies in Geographic Information 

Science (GIS) 

GEOL101L Physical Geology Lab 

HD103                Career and Life Planning 

MUS160 Symphonic Band 

MUS165 Guitar Ensemble 

MUS181 Master Chorale 

MUSC104 The Music Industry 

MUSC107 History of Women in Rock Music 

MUSC108 History of Hip Hop 

MUSC142 Musical Theatre Workshop 

POLS201 Contemporary International Relations 

PSY301   Organizational Behavioral Psychology 

Motion Second 
Motion approved 

IX. Discussion 

−  
 

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

 



 

 

   

 

X.        Reports  

−  

Dr. 
Jonathan 
Compton 

 

XI.        Catalog 

−  

Robyn 
Serrano 

 

XII.        Date of Next Meeting 

− 10/31/2024 

− 11/14/24, 2/13/25, 2/27/25, 3/13/25, 
3/27/25, 4/10/25, 4/24/25, 5/8/25, 
5/22/25 

 

  

XIII.      Adjournment 

 

Dr. 

Jonathan 

Compton 

Motion to adjourn: 
Motion Approved 
The meeting concluded at 5:32pm 

NEXT MEETING DATE: October 31, 2024   

 



Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 1 | P a g e 

 

 

Office of the Dean of Enrollment Services 
PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION 

INFORMATION, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 
 

INFORMATION: 
A currently enrolled student may challenge certain courses offered by the College for any of the following 
purposes: 

• Satisfying prerequisites. 

• Meeting graduation unit requirements. 

• Obtaining course credit for equivalent experience or competency. 
 

Students MAY NOT be registered for the course being challenged. 
 

Students may be permitted to obtain credit by examination in selected subjects designated by a division in 
which the course is taught. A fee is charged for each examination. Students must be qualified to challenge 
a course by examination through satisfaction of prerequisites for the course or previous experience or 
training. The grade and credits received after satisfactory completion of examinations will be entered on 
the student’s permanent record. The student’s academic record shall be clearly annotated to reflect that 
the credit was earned by examination. 

 
The results of the examination will be entered on the student’s record. At the time a request is submitted, 
students must indicate whether they wish a letter grade, or a grade of “Pass/No Pass” (if allowed). 

One year must elapse before a request for re-examination will be considered. 

CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: 
1. Students must be currently enrolled at AVC. 

2. Students must submit challenge forms within the first four weeks of the semester. 

3. Students challenging a course must complete the examination by Friday of the seventh week of the 

semester. 

4. Students may challenge a maximum of four courses during their enrollment at AVC. 

5. Challenge forms are available only in the fall and spring semesters. Summer forms are available only 

with the written permission of the instructor. 

6. The units received by examination may not be used to satisfy the college’s residency requirements. 

7. Credit received is not applicable for financial aid, veteran’s pay, or athletic eligibility. 

-OVER- 
 
 



Office of Academic Affairs 
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST 

Fee Correction 3/2007 

 

 

 

 
 

PROCEDURE: 

PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION 
REQUEST PROCEDURE 

 

1. Students requesting credit by examination must be currently registered at AVC and actively 
participating in course(s). Students MAY NOT be enrolled in the course they are challenging. 

 
2. A student wishing to challenge a course must submit the completed Petition for Credit by 

Examination form to Admission and Records within the first four weeks of the semester. The form 
shall indicate if the course is to be challenged for grade or “Pass/No Pass”. 

 
3. Students whose form has been approved by Admissions & Records will be required to pay the 

current per-unit enrollment fee to the Cashier’s Office. 
 

4. The student then submits the form to the appropriate Division Dean and instructor for approval. It is 
the student’s responsibility to make the necessary arrangements with the instructor. 

 
5. The student should request a copy of the completed Petition for Credit by Examination form from 

the Division. 
 

6. The form is forwarded to Admissions & Records by the Division Office with the final grade. 
 

7. The grade will be posted to the record at the end of the semester. 
 

8. The student is notified that a change has been made to their academic record by email. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 2 | P a g e 



Office of Academic Affairs 
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST 

 

3 | P a g e 
Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P 

 

 

 
 

ABDY 112  Basic Auto Body Repair 
ABDY 122 Basic Automotive Refinishing 
ACCT 111 Bookkeeping 
ACCT 113 Bookkeeping II 
ACCT 115 Payroll Bookkeeping 
ACCT 121 Microcomputer Accounting 
ACCT 131 Introduction to Income Tax 
 
ACRV 112 Basic Refrigeration Systems 
ACRV 113  Basic Refrigeration Controls 
ACRV 122 Residential Air Conditioning Systems 
ACRV 123 Residential Air Conditioning Controls 
 
AFAB 110 Intro Struct Blueprint Manufact. Doc 
AFAB 130 Aerospace Ethics and Issues 
AFAB 210 Aircraft Production Systems 
 
AGRI 102 Plant Pest Control 
AGRI 104 Nursery Practices 
AGRI 110 Basic Landscape Design 
AGRI 112 Plant and Landscape Maintenance 
AGRI 132 Turf and Landscape Maintenance 
AGRI 134 Plant Identification I 
AGRI 153 Landscape Const. – Concrete & Masonry 
AGRI 155 Landscape Const. – Wood and Lighting 
AGRI 210 Advanced Landscape Design 
AGRI 212 Interior Plantscape 
AGRI 220 Landscape Irrigation 
AGRI 230 Soils and Plant Nutrition 
AGRI 234 Plant Identification II 
AGRI 250 Landscape Management 
 
AJ 101 Introduction to Administration of Justice 
AJ 102 Criminal Law 
AJ 103  Criminal Evidence 
AJ 104 Introduction to Corrections 
AJ 204 Juvenile Procedures 
 
ASTR 101  Astronomy 
 
ATH 100 Introduction to Athletic Training 

BUS 101 Introduction to Business 
BUS 105 Business Mathematics 
BUS 111 Business English 

 
CA 103 Intro to Computers and Digital Technology 
CA 111 Word Processing – Microsoft Word 
CA 171 Introduction to Networking 
CA 175 Administering Windows Server 
CA 176 Windows Server Networking 

 
CHIN 101 Elementary Chinese I 
CHIN 102 Elementary Chinese 2 

 
DFST 101 American Sign Language I 
DFST 102 American Sign Language II 

 
DM 101 Digital Media Arts 
DM 103 Graphic Design I 
DM 113 Photoshop I 
DM 115 Graphic Communication I 

 
ELEC 110 Fundamentals of Electricity 
ELEC 115 Electrical Codes and Ordinances 
ELEC 130 Alternating Current Theory 

 
ELTE 110 Electronics Mathematics 
ELTE 125 Direct Current & Alt Current Principles 
ELTE 130 Digital Circuit Analysis 

 
 

FREN 101 Elementary French 1 
FREN 102 Elementary French 2 

 
FTEC 111 Fire Protection Organization 
FTEC 112 Fire Prevention Technology 
FTEC 113 Fire Protection Equipment and Systems 
FTEC 114 Building Construction for Fire Protection 
FTEC 115 Fire Behavior and Combustion 



Office of Academic Affairs 
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST 

 

4 | P a g e 
Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P 

 

 

 
 

GEOG 101 Physical Geography: Earth’s Surface 
Landscapes 

GEOL 101 Physical Geology 

GER 101 Elementary German 1 
GER 102 Elementary German 2 

HE 101 Health Education 

LATN 101  Elementary Latin 1 
LATN 102  Elementary Latin 2 
 
MATH 102 Intermediate Algebra 
MATH 115 Statistics 
MATH 120 Math for Teachers 
MATH 124 Finite Math 
MATH 128 College Algebra for Liberal Arts 
MATH 135 Plane Trigonometry 
MATH 140  Precalculus 
MATH 148 Calculus for Business and Economics 
MATH 150 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
MATH 160 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
MATH 220 Linear Algebra 
MATH 230 Intro to Ordinary Differential Equations 
MATH 250 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
 
MGT 101 Management Principles 
MGT 105 Elements of Supervision 
MGT 115 Human Behavior in Organizations 
MGT 121 Human Resources Management 
 
MKTG 101 Principles of Marketing 
MKTG 112 Introduction to Advertising 
MKTG 121 Salesmanship 
 
MOA 101 Beginning Medical Terminology 
MOA 102 Advanced Medical Terminology 

MUS 111 Fundamentals of Music 
MUS 131 Keyboard Skills I 
MUS 132 Keyboard Skills II 
MUS 151   Music Theory II 
MUS 153A   Musicianship I      
MUS 153B   Musicianship II 
MUS 231   Piano III 
MUS 251A   Music Theory III 
MUS 251B   Music Theory IV 
MUS 253A   Musicianship III 
MUS 253B   Musicianship IV 
MUS 291   Applied Music 
MUS 292   Applied Music Performance 
 
MUSC 112 Commercial Music Theory 
MUSC 113   Popular Song Writing 
MUSC 133   Studio Music Production I 
MUSC 134   Studio Music Production II 
MUSC 143A   Live Sound I 
MUSC 143B   Live Sound II 
MUSC 233   Studio Music Production III 

 
NS 101A Fundamentals of Nursing Science 
NS 102A Maternal and Newborn Nursing 
NS 103A Medical Surgical Nursing I 
NS 200A Nursing Transition 
NS 201A Psychiatric-Mental Health Nursing 
NS 202A Medical Surgical Nursing II 
NS 203A Pediatric Nursing 
NS 204A Medical Surgical Nursing III 
NS 205A Transition to Professional Nursing 

 
OT 101 Beginning Computer Keyboarding 
OT 102 Intermediate Computer Keyboarding 
OT 103 Advanced Computer Keyboarding 
OT 121 Spreadsheets for the Office 
OT 152 Beginning Medical Insurance 

 
RE 111  Real Estate Finance 
RE 121 Legal Aspects of Real Estate 
RE 141 Escrow Principles 
RE 161  Property Management 



Office of Academic Affairs 
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST 

 

5 | P a g e 
Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P 

 

 

 
 

   SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish 1 
SPAN 102 Elementary Spanish 2 

 
VN 109 Fundamentals of Patient care for 
Vocational Nurses 
VN 110 Self-Care: Fundamentals and 
Pharmacology 
VN 111 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the 
Child Bearing Family and Pediatric Patient 
VN 112 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the 
Adult 
VN 113 Nursing Leadership to Promote Self-Care 

  Agency in the Adult 

 

 



��������	���
�����	�����	���	�
���������������������������������	������������������
��������� �����������	�!��"����������������������#����$��%�������������	�!��"����������������������#&�����	���'�����(�����������������'��	��
�������)����	���*����(������������	����+�������		������������������ ���������	�,�	���
���� +�+���'������������������	���������!���������-����(�)(��#���	���������
�	���	�
��(����������$�	��������	������������+�����������������	�����������������������(���� ������	�����(��(��(�	����������	���	+�!%(�	��������������	�	��"��������(��)�+�����	���(��*����(�������	�����������	��������������������	+#./012304253 67589 :89;24 <=:�:5>8?9.@>2A0B937C D<=:�E.�<890E80349;����,�	���
 -&�F&�G -�H�- �I%�JKJ�H�JKL �����I�������&�������!LMN�N�	�)�&�-MN�N�	�)�&N�����)# -&�F&�G - O������������� O�������������P����)
 -&�F&�G F P$QR�JKJ�H�JKJR �����I�����(���	��
 -&�F&�G G�H�G �,�S�JJK�H�JLK �����I�����(���	��R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G �,$O�JKJ�H�JKL �����I��������������������������������������� -&�F&�G - ���JLJ �����I���NL��������������������������	 -&�F&�G -�H�- ���JJK �����I���NL��������	�S������������	 -&�F&�G - ��QO�JKJ �����I���PS������������	 -&�F&�G - ��QO�JKL �����I���P��)��	(���)��	(�R��)��)����������	����� -&�F&�G - �O�R�JKJ �����I���NJ��)��	(�R������������������	����� -&�F&�G -�H�- �O�R�JKJ�H��O�R�JKL �����I���NJ�QI����'����������������� -&�F&�G - P$QR�JKF �����I���������(�R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G �I�O�JKJ�H�JKL �����I���������(�R��������� -&�F&�G G�H�G �I�O�LKJ�H�LKL �����I�����������R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G ��I�JKJ�H�JKL �����I�����������R��������� -&�F&�G F�H�F ��I�LKJ�H�LKL �����I������'��������T��������	� ����������	 -&�F&�G - �QR��JKJ �����I���P���������'����'������� -&�F&�G - �QR��JK- �����I���P,�	���
� ����������	 -&�F&�G -�H�- ,$�%�JKU�H�JKV �����I���P���������,�	���
 -&�F&�G -�H�- ,$�%�JKJ�H�JKL �����I���PW����,�	���
 -&�F&�G -�H�- ,$�%�JKF�H�JKG �����I���P,��������)���(
 -&�F&�G - ��Q��JKG �����I���P$�������R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G O������������� �����I����X�����	��R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G O������������� �����I����R���� -&�F&�G G�H�G R�%O�JKJ�H�JKL �����I����S��(������	��������	��P -&�F&�G G S�%,�JGK �����I���NL�������	�P��!�P�	��	�������
����	�# -&�F&�G G�H�F S�%,�JGK�H�JYK �����I���NL�����	���	 -&�F&�G F S�%,�JJG �����I���NLS�	���%(���
 -&�F&�G -�H�L S ��JGJ�H�LGJ� �����I�����(
	��	�J -&�F&�G F �,Z��JKJ �����I�����(
	��	�L -&�F&�G F �,Z��JKL �����I�����(
	��	���!S��(����	# -&�F&�G F �,Z��JJK �����I�����(
	��	���!����������
�T�S�)����	�# -&�F&�G F �,Z��JLK �����I�����	
�(���)
 -&�F&�G - ��Z�JKJ �����I���P�����	(��R��)��)������������ -&�F&�G G�H�G ���O�JKJ�H�JKL �����I���������	(��R�������������������� -&�F&�G G�H�G ���O�LKJ�H�LKL �����I����



�������������	�
	��
	����
��
	���������	���	�����	������	�	����	������	�������
�����
	�����
���������	 �����!��	������	 ���������	���	�������������!��"	�	
�������������	
���������#�$	%	
&���	�������������������
	��������'�
�
	��
	�	��������%�
���
�����������������������	�(���	����
��
��	���������������������������	��
��)�������
�����������'	�����������	����	��	���	�(�$����������	��
���
���	�������

	���
	��
	�	����*+,-./0-1/203 4/0/.5.67289 :89;/13�<=-8;9;<>:�:25839+?5/@-A907B C28�:89;/1D69.93198E���������&�F��
������
� GH I �����JHK��	
����"�%	
��	��� GH L �M�!�KHKN���	�����$&�F��
������
� GH L N�!�JHK�������� GH G O��#�KGH��	���
� GH G�P�G �#�O�KKH�PKJH����	�	����	�
� GH L O��#�KJQ����	�	�����������O�����
 GH L �R"��KHK����	�	�S
	���&��	%	��K&�!	����!	�	��	
 GH G�P�G ST�R�KHK�PKHJ����	�	�S
	���&��	%	��J&�S��
���!	�	��	
 UJ G�P�G ST�R�JHK�PJHJ����	�	�"	
���&��	%	���K&�!	����!	�	��	
 GH G�P�G "�T�KHK�P�KHJ����	�	�"	
���&��	%	��J&�S��
��!	�	��	
 UL I�P�I "�T�JHK�P�JHJ����	�	�!�����&��	%	���K�!	����!	�	��	
 GH G�P�G !��R�KHK�PKHJ����	�	�!�����&�	%	��J&�S��
���!	�	��	
 UU G�P�G !��R�JHK�PJHJ"	�	
���N����� GH I NFM��KHK�PKHK�#���
�������	����	��!���	��F GH L #F!��KHV#���
�������	����	��!���	��FF GH L #F!��KHQ#�����"
�$���W	%	����	��� GH L �!X�JLGF���
������!���	���Y�������	
���������� GH L �F!�KIKO��
�	�������&��
����	���� GH L ��MR�KHKO�
�	�������&��
����	����� GH L ��MR�KHJO����	�	��&��
����	���� GH L O"��KHKO�
(	���&�F��
������
� GH L OZ�"�KHK����������&�"	�	
��� GH L �!X�KHK!�������&�F��
������
�� GH L !M��KHK[	��	
���%�\�����F] GH L #F!��KHK[	��	
���%�\�����FF] GH L #F!��KHJ�����\�������F��	
�
	������	
���
	 GH U �����T����N������� GH L �����T����#�����	� GH U �����T����O���	����� GH U �����T���WJR���
���!�	��	� GH U �����T����!�����!�	��	��Y�#���
� GH U �����T���N



www.avc.edu  (661) 722-6300 49International Baccalaureate (IB) Exam 

IB Exam                          Minimum Score                   AVC GE Units toward
                         for AVC & CSU                    Area           AVC degree 
IB Biology HL  5  A  3
IB Chemistry HL  5  A  3
IB Economics HL  5  B  3
IB Geography HL  5  B  3
IB History (any region) HL  5  B or C  3
IB Language A: Literature (any language except English) HL 4  C  3
IB Language A: Language & Literature 
(any language except English) HL  4  C  3
IB Language A: Literature (any language) HL  4  C  3
IB Language A: Language & Literature (any language) HL 4  C  3
IB Mathematics (Analysis & Approaches) HL  4  D2  3
IB Physics HL  5  A  3
IB Psychology HL  5  B  3
IB Theatre HL  4  C  3

The UC does not grant credit for any CLEP exams.

*   Essay may be required for credit at Antelope Valley College. Some CLEP exams can be used to satisfy CSU General Education 
Certi  cation.  However, the application of CLEP credit to major requirements can vary from campus to campus.  Check the appro-
priate catalog and consult a counselor.


	Agenda Draft 10.31.24
	Minutes Draft 10.24.24
	2022-2023 Credit By Examination
	Office of the Dean of Enrollment Services
	PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION INFORMATION, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
	PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION REQUEST PROCEDURE


	AP 23-24
	CLEP 23-24
	24-25 IB list

